

Annual Parish Meeting Wednesday 26th May 2010 8 pm

- | | | |
|----|--|------------------------------|
| 1 | Chairman's Welcome | |
| 2 | Minutes of the meeting held on 21st May 2009 | |
| 3 | Bendelows Trust | Alec Tanner |
| 4 | Shalford Local History Association | David Cobb |
| 5 | British Legion | Peter Morton |
| 6 | Football Club | Ian Butcher |
| 7 | Tree Warden | Heather Smith to give report |
| 8 | Fostac | Sue Morton |
| 9 | Village Hall Management Committee | Colin Golding |
| 10 | Village Hall Agent | Chivonne Claydon |
| 11 | CC Roger Walters | Report sent |
| 12 | DC Tim Wilkinson | To give report |
| 13 | Questions | |